

REGULAR MEETING OF STANLEY VILLAGE COUNCIL
SEPTEMBER 15, 2003

ITEM

PRAYER FOR CIVIC AUTHORITIES

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: B. MACDONALD / R. WALKER / CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF PRE-CIRCULATED MINUTES OF AUGUST 21/03

MOTION: R. WALKER / B. MACDONALD / CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2003

MOTION: B. MACDONALD / T. HUNTER / CARRIED.

R C M P REPORT

Cst. Scott Sawyer was present at our meeting, but did not have a report to present as the secretary was out on holidays. He stated that there was an incident at the High School today, but he wasn't involved. He visited Leota Henderson last month and stated that George and Nancy Ryan's dog was barking when he was there. The problem of 4-wheelers throughout the village was also discussed. Council reminded Cst. Sawyer of the Stanley Fair this week-end, and he stated that he will make sure that we have coverage.

ACTION: N/A

DUCKWEED AT THE LAGOON

Mayor Foreman stated that he should have the cattails under control soon, and he reported that the duckweed is quickly resurfacing where Gary Spencer had taken it away, but he did say that what Gary had pulled off to the side is dying fast.

ACTION: N/A

PROBLEMS WITH DOGS

Clerk circulated a notice to appear in the Daily Gleaner the 2nd week of every month during October, November and December (in Saturday's paper). This notice states that owner of dogs in the village must have them registered with dog tags and supply proof of vaccination prior to January 2, 2004.

ACTION: CLERK

STANLEY POST CARDS/HASTY NOTES

Councillor T. Hunter will commence working on this in a couple of weeks or so.

ACTION: T. HUNTER

9

CANADA DAY

Hope to begin working on this next month.

ACTION: ROSS WALKER

10

APPLICATION YCAP PROGRAM

Clerk got Council to assist her in filling out the application, and she will forward it on for acceptance tomorrow.

ACTION: CLERK

11

ROUNDBOUT IN PARK

It was reported that this will soon be removed from the park.

ACTION: D. MACDONALD

12

MANHOLE BEHIND STANLEY MACKINNON'S

Mayor Mark Foreman stated that he was not sure if Lindsay Carr, DOT, had repaired this or not, but he will check.

ACTION: MAYOR FOREMAN

13

STONE AT CENOTAPH

Deputy-Mayor B. MacDonald reported that Doug MacDonald has ordered the supplies to repair it, and as soon as they arrive, it will be done.

ACTION: DOUG MACDONALD

14

KEY TO FORMER CIBC BUILDING

Deputy-Mayor Barb MacDonald will contact Capital Safe and Lock for new lock set and get six (6) new keys made.

ACTION: B. MACDONALD

15

SIDING REPAIR ON OFFICE

Joe Hunter will do this job in the near future.

ACTION: JOE HUNTER

16

BASEMENT - PHIL MCGEEHAN

Council went downstairs to see if anything had been cleaned up. The letter that Clerk had written to him was still on his desk unopened. Clerk will check with Post Office to see if she will forward it to him. Council agreed that they want him to clean up the basement as soon as possible.

ACTION: CLERK

17

LIGHTS ON BRIDGE

Clerk reported that NB Power employees were up today and that they stated that the power had been disconnected from the meter. NB Power re-connected the power, and Clerk called and left a message for Edward Parker advising him of same.

ACTION: N/A

18

MURRAY HAINES - HAINES AUTO REPAIR

Council agreed that Clerk send him a letter, thanking him for cleaning up his parking lot by mowing the grass, etc., and telling him that it looks very nice.

ACTION: CLERK

19

TREE LIMBS AT AGRENA SIGN

Deputy-Mayor B. MacDonald stated that they will be cut soon.

ACTION: B. MACDONALD

20

MOWING FOR FALL

Council agreed that the sides of the hill and also the cenotaph should be mowed prior to the Stanley Fair. Deputy-Mayor B. MacDonald will ask Doug MacDonald to do this work.

ACTION: DOUG MACDONALD

21

FALL CLEAN-UP

Council agreed on the week-end of October 18, 2003. Clerk will contact the contractor.

ACTION: CLERK

22

GLENER ADVERTISEMENT FOR STANLEY FAIR

Council agreed that they would rather donate the money towards the Fair, and we had advertised on the radio.

ACTION: CLERK

23

METER - NO CONSUMPTION - STANLEY PARK

Clerk advised that we are being billed monthly for this meter, which is only ever used in the summer, and the cost to have it disconnected is nil, with the cost of re-connection approximately \$38.00. Council instructed clerk to have this meter disconnected until late next spring.

ACTION: CLERK

24

WATER ALTERATION PERMIT

We have received signed permission from both landowners, and clerk submitted the application with the signed letters attached today. She will send the landowners copies of this agreement, stamped with our seal.

ACTION: CLERK

25

PROPOSED TRAILER PARK

Council discussed this possibility, and thought that perhaps the property down behind the RCMP building would be a good place for such a park. They will talk about it again next spring.

ACTION: N/A

26

FIVE-YEAR PRIORITY LIST

Council agreed on the five-year priority list as follows:

- 1) Irishtown Road Beginning at Southern Village Boundary Line working towards the Stanley 5-Point Intersection;
- 2) From Stanley 5-Point Intersection on Route 620, the remainder to be done going up Stanley Hill;
- 3) Completion of English Settlement Road
- 4) From Top of Stanley Hill out to Village Limits on Lime Kiln Road (Route 620);
- 5) Route 107 - Napadogan Area.

Clerk will send the letter. **ACTION:** CLERK

27

1ST AND 2ND READINGS OF SAFETY BY-LAWS

Council gave 1st and 2nd readings to the following Safety By-Laws dated September 15, 2003:

- S-1...By-Law Respecting Loitering, Begging and Soliciting;
- S-2...By-Law Regulating the Keeping and Licensing of Dogs;
- S-3...By-Law Respecting Dangerous or Unsightly Premises;
- S-4...Community Disaster Plan By-Law;
- S-5...By-Law to Prevent Noise and Nuisances.

These By-Laws were read in Title only, and will be given 3rd and Final Reading in full at the next Regular Council Meeting to be held on October 16, 2003.

ACTION: COUNCIL

28

DATE OF NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

OCTOBER 16, 2003 – 5:00 pm

29

DATE OF NEXT BY-LAW MEETING

SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 (MONDAY NIGHT) 7:00 PM

30

ADJOURNMENT

7:40 PM

Those Present

- Mayor Mark Foreman
- Deputy-Mayor Barbara MacDonald
- Councillor Tracy Hunter
- Councillor Ross Walker
- Clerk - Lorna Pinnoch
- RCMP - Cst. Scott Sawyer

VILLAGE OF STANLEY

Mark Foreman Mayor

Lorna Pinnoch Clerk